

1st Sub. H.B. 111
Wildlife Amendments

House Amendments

Amendment 1

January 30, 2026 12:21 PM

Representative **Bridger Bolinder** proposes the following amendments:

1. Line 152 through 158:

152 ~~[(e)](v)~~ at railroad equipment or ~~[facilities]~~facility including a sign or signal;
153 ~~[(f)](vi)~~ within a Utah State Park building, designated camp or picnic ~~[sites]~~,
154 ~~overlooks, golf courses, boat ramps, and developed beaches; or]~~site, overlook,
155 ~~{golf course,}~~ boat ramp, or developed beach; or
156 ~~[(g)](vii)~~ without written permission to discharge the dangerous weapon from the
157 owner or person in charge of the property within 600 feet of:
158 ~~[(t)](A)~~ a house, dwelling, or other building; or